

Curriculum Vitae of Marc Müller



Marc Müller , M.D., Facharzt German board
Specialist Otolaryngology and Facial Plastic Surgery
Master of Science in Healthcare Management and Leadership

German Board Certified : Regierungspräsident Münster/NRW
Facharzt HNO: Ärztekammer Bremen
Facharzt Plastische Operationen : Ärztekammer Bremen
UAE Medical License No: DHA 0042461
Dubai Health Care City: MS0419 08
Swiss Medical License: GLN 7601000993977

Date of Birth: 11th of May 1962,
Place of birth: Wittingen, Niedersachsen, Germany

Address: Dubai, Jumeira 3
Work: BRMS, Dubai Healthcare City, Al Razi 64

Languages: German, English (scientific IELTS: 96%), Russian (A2)
French, Arabic (basic medical terms)

VITA

Professional life Marc Mueller, Facharzt, is specialist for otolaryngology and facial plastic surgeries, including treatment of sleep disorders & allergies. Currently in training for specialist Anti Ageing Medicine with AgeBack at Univ.Georgia, US

He is German board certified with over 20 years of clinical experience - including neuro-otologic diagnostics, sleep studies, allergology, endoscopic and ultra sound diagnostics. He received his trainings in leading teaching hospitals in Germany.

After graduating from Westfälische Wilhelms University Münster, he received his post-graduate board certified Facharzt degree from German State Medical Council, completing his postgraduate training in otolaryngology and facial plastic surgeries by working at high standard medical health care institutions including 24hours in-and outpatient services in otolaryngology and head and neck surgery as well as working in a private hospital in senior position.

Combining strong commitment and devotion to his patients throughout his career, Marc Mueller considers his mission in the spirit of care taking and the passion of implementing state of the art knowledge and technology.

Proud to be part of the healthcare community, he is committed to maintaining the highest health care standards. The passion that drives him is leadership in healthcare provision, staff training and patient education. He emphasizes on sleep hygiene through upper airway and physical fitness and offers a verz wide range of treatments in this area. Marc Mueller is also committed to solve cosmetic facial problems by delivering best possible plastic surgery results and conservative treatments.

Marc Mueller is member in several professional organizations, benevolent societies and ongoing education programs. He holds a master degree in leadership in healthcare management with the Royal College of Surgeons of Ireland.

Marital Status: Marc Mueller is in his second marriage with Mrs. Lusy Myuller, a Russian sport teacher and Yoga-instructor. They have no children

QUALIFICATION

- MSc Healthcare Management **2015**, Two years, from 2013 to 2015, at Royal College of Surgeons of Ireland, RCSI, in Dubai. Dissertation at RCSI.
- Specialist Degree in Facial Plastic Surgery – **1996**, Zusatzbezeichnung Plastische Operationen. From 1994 to 1996 two years training at Zentral Krankenhaus St. Jürgen Strasse HNO Klinik (now known as "Klinikum Bremen Mitte" and Paracelsus Kurfürsten Klinik Bremen. Exam at "Medizinische Hochschule Hannover" Hanover, Lower Saxony - Germany.
- Ear, Nose & Throat Specialist Degree – **1993** Specialist Degree in Otolaryngology (Facharzt für Hals - Nasen - Ohrenheilkunde). Five years training at Zentral Krankenhaus St. Jürgen Strasse HNO Klinik (now known as "Klinikum Bremen Mitte", Bremen – Germany. A maximum-care hospital affiliated to the University in Göttingen. Exam at "Ärzttekammer Bremen", Bremen – Germany.
- Medical Degree, Approbation as Physician - **1988** Six years training at Universitätsklinik Eppendorf (UKE) from 1982 to 1984 & from 1984 to 1988 at Westfälische Wilhelms Universität (WWU), Münster, Nordrhein-Westfalen, Düsseldorf - West Germany, Exam at Westfälische Wilhelms Universität (WWU).

Education

- Research Speech Development of Cleft Lip & Palate Children, 1990 ~ 1994
ENT Department in association with the Maxillo-Facial Surgery Department (Head & Chief Physician Prof Dr Dr Kriens), *Zentral Krankenhaus St. Jürgen Strasse HNO Klinik* (now known as "Klinikum Bremen Mitte"), Bremen – Germany.
Not published
- Medical Student **1982 1988** Westfälische Wilhelms Universität (WWU), Münster, Nordrhein-Westfalen - West Germany and Universitäts Klinik Eppendorf (UKE), Hamburg - Germany:
Ärztliche Prüfung - 1988 (3rd and final Section of Medical Degree)
Westfälische Wilhelms Universität, Münster - Germany
Zweiter Abschnitt Der Ärztlichen Prüfung - 1987 (2nd Section of Medical Degree) Westfälische Wilhelms Universität, Münster - Germany
Erster Abschnitt Der Ärztlichen Prüfung - 1985 (Bachelor in Medicine)
Universitäts Klinik Eppendorf (UKE), Hamburg - Germany
Ärztliche Vorprüfung (Pre-Medical Graduation Qualification), 1984
University Klinik Eppendorf (UKE), Hamburg - Germany
Medical Student, 1982 ~ 1985 Universitäts Klinik Eppendorf (UKE), Hamburg - Germany
- Abitur **1981** (High School Graduation, after 13 years education)
Albert-Einstein-Gymnasium, Buchholz i.d. Nordheide, Niedersachsen - West Germany.

Professional Experience

- Medical Director BR Medical Suites, **to date**
Polyclinic with more than 40 physicians. Showcase clinic for NMC Group (London Stock Exchange listed Healthcare Provider) in Dubai Healthcare City
- Visiting Doctor **to date**, at Saifee Hospital Bombay , India
ENT surgeon **to date**, community based surgeon at NMC Hospital in Dubai Investment Park.
- Head of ENT department **to date**, at BR Medical Suites in **2012**; a department with a wide diagnostic range from audiology to neurotology and endoscopies. Daycare surgeries in the field of nose, sinuses, ears, middle ears, throat and larynx
- Association with the Day Care Hospital BR MEDICAL SUITES. The ENT Clinic Dr Marc Mueller affiliated with the Day Care Hospital BR MEDICAL SUITES from February **2011**
- Founder of THE E.N.T. CLINIC Dr. Marc Mueller FZLLC in Dubai Healthcare City, **2010 to 2012**
- Head of Otolaryngology department **September 2004 to 2010** Emirates Hospital, Jumeirah, Dubai - UAE (Member of the American Surgical Hospital Association & JCI Accredited). Functional Endoscopic and Microscopic Sinus Surgery (FESS), rhinoplasty, septoplasty, laser turbinectomy, otoplasty, lip plasty, blepharoplasty, uvuloplasty, tonsillectomy, adenoidectomy, myringotomy, and polypectomy.
- Facial Plastic Surgeon **September 2004 ~ September 2006** CosmeSurge, (Beverly Hills, Washington, Dubai), Jumeirah, Dubai – UAE, a Member of Emirates Hospital. Also working at affiliated CosmeSurge Clinics in Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Al Ain and Sharjah as a specialist for rhinoplasty.
- Visiting Surgeon **November 2002 ~ June 2004** Elixir Medical Centre, Jumeirah, Dubai – UAE. Every months about 5 rhinoplasties.
- Freiberuflicher Facharzt HNO **until 2004**, Otolaryngology Clinic in Germany affiliated to Tagesklinik Universitätsallee Bremen and Pracelsus Kurfürsten Klinik Bremen The details of these 3 clinics are listed below.
2001 ~ 2004 Otolaryngology Clinic, Dr Marc Müller-Nieberg & Dr Carsten Teichmann ENT, Facial Plastic Surgery, Sleep Diagnostics & Allergy Clinic.
Focuses: rhinology, including all nose and sinus surgeries, allergy treatment, laser surgeries and treatment of sleep disorders. Also facial plastic surgery consultation for the Bremen Police Witness Protection Program with surgeries ranging from nose, eyelids, lips, ears, face to skin flaps, chin, liposuction neck, hair transplants, fillers and botulinum toxin injections. The clinic included an accredited Sleep Laboratory for ambulant diagnostics and for overnight-stay diagnostics in cooperation with the day-care hospital, "Tagesklinik Bremen GmbH", Bremen – Germany.
- Facial Plastic **1996** "Kurfürsten Klinik" Bremen, Germany (an exclusive private hospital of the

Surgery Consultant Paracelsus Group). Consulted whilst also operating my own clinic; in return I occupied 400 beds per year. After 2 years of training in facial reconstructive and cosmetic surgery with Dr. Th. Sökeland, ZKH St. Jürgenstrasse.

HNO Chefarzt Consultant Otolaryngology **1995** "Kurfürsten Klinik" Bremen, Germany (an exclusive private hospital of the Paracelsus Group). Consulted whilst also operating my own clinic; in return I occupied 400 beds per year.

Otolaryngology Clinic **1999 ~ 2001** "Marc Müller-Nieberg & Gerd Kleiminger HNO, Plastische Operationen und Allergologie" The clinic had a focus on allergology and hyposensitivation therapy

Assistant in Charge - Recovery Room **1994** Leiter Wachstation Zentral Krankenhaus St. Juergenstrasse HNO Klinik, Bremen - Germany

Resident - Sleep Laboratory **1990 ~ 1992** Established a sleep laboratory, in Zentral Krankenhaus (ZKH) St. Jürgenstrasse *HNO Klinik*, the first sleep laboratory in an ENT hospital in North Germany. Became consultant for sleep disorders in the ZKH St Jürgen Strasse (now renamed "Krankenhaus Bremen Mitte") in Bremen, Germany.

Resident - neuro otology diagnostics **1988 ~ 1990** Vestibular Diagnostics Laboratory.Zentral Krankenhaus St. Jürgenstrasse HNO Klinik, Bremen - Germany

Physician, Ear, Nose & Throat Department - **1988** Otolaryngology training at the ENT department of Professor Dr Reinhard Chilla, Zentral Krankenhaus St. Jürgenstrasse, Bremen; This was the largest ENT hospital in Germany, with 130 beds, which was also a teaching hospital and affiliated with the University Hospital Göttingen, Germany.

Approbated Physician - Internship - **1988** Ear, Nose & Throat Hospital - Krankenhaus St. Jürgenstrasse, Bremen - Germany
1987 Ear, Nose & Throat Hospital - Krankenhaus St. Jürgenstrasse, Bremen - Germany

Internship - **1984 ~ 1985** Institut für Rechtsmedizin Hamburg Forensic Pathology

Professional Memberships

YesWeCare4u	2015 Co -Founding Member of YesWeCare4u.com
Emirates Medical Association DHA Malpractice Arbitration board	Dubai 2013 , Member Emirates Medical Association , 2012 and 2014 , external consultancy and member of advisory board for legal arbitration and judgment of otolaryngology malpractice at the authority level
AAO-HNS	since 2011 , Member American Association of Otolaryngologists and Head and Neck Surgeons
DocsCom	2010 , Co-Founder of DocsCom a social Network exclusively for Physicians
HNO Qualitätszirkel	1999 , Founding Member, ENT Quality Group, Bremen, German HNO Qualitätszirkel, Bremen Initiative for the promotion of high standards within the ENT profession.
AfaS-ev	since 1994 Member, Professional Association of applied Sleep Medicine Deutsche Gesellschaft für Angewandte Schlafmedizin www.afas-ev.de
Berufsverband HNO	1996 ~ 2000 , Vice President, Bremen ENT Professional Association, Berufsverband HNO, County of Bremen, Germany 1990 ~ 2008 Member, German ENT Professional Association, <i>Deutscher Berufsverband HNO</i>
Ärztchammer Bremen	1988 ~ 2004 Member, German Physicians Professional Association, Ärztekammer Bremen

Licences

2015	MSc Healthcare Management and Leadership
2013	Eidgenössischer Titel Oto Rhino Laryngologe, Switzerland
2009	Specialist Otolaryngologist License Dubai Healthcare City

2003	DHA Specialist Facial Plastic Surgery Licence Department of Health & Medical Services (DOHMS), Dubai, UAE
2004	Specialist Otolaryngologist License Department of Health & Medical Services (DOHMS), Dubai, UAE
1999	Allergologie Licence, KV Bremen Germany
1998	Laser Licence, KV Bremen Germany
1995	Sleep Lab Licence, KV Bremen Germany
1996	Ultrasound Licence, KV Bremen Germany
1996	Facharzt Plastische Operationen
1994	Facharzt Hals Nasen Ohrenheilkunde
1988	Approbation als Arzt

Training

Royal College of Surgeons of Ireland	Royal College of Surgeons of Ireland in Dubai 2015 MSc Leadership and Healthcare Management Royal College of Surgeons of Ireland in Dubai: 2015 Dissertation for MSc in Leadership in Healthcare Management Royal College of Surgeons of Ireland in Dubai: 2014 Diploma in Leadership in Healthcare Management
American Heart Association	ACLS and BLS (Advanced Life Support and Basic Life Support training successfully renewed, Dubai March 2013)
University Sharjah	2015 Workshop skull base surgery temporal bone 2015 Workshop skull base surgery sinuses
Dubai Police Academy,	2012 , Medical Liability and Legal Protection against Malpractice (Dubai Police Academy, UAE) November 2012)
Tübingen, Uniklinik	Workshop Balloon Dilation of the Sinuses and Eustachian Tube, Training Lenioflex (Fentex), Tuebingen 2010
Waldorf Astoria, NY	2010 Workshop Eustachian tube balloon dilation The Sinus Forum New York
DHCC, Dubai	2011 Fire Marshal Training, 2010, 2008 , ACLS Advanced Cardiac Life Support Training, DHA Dubai Health Authority
Palo Alto, SF	2008 , Acclarent Balloon Sinuplasty Training San Francisco, USA –
Emirates Hospital, Dubai	Workshop JCI Standards Training (Joint Commission International)

Dubai, UAE – 2008

Regular participation ICAAM Middle East International Congress on Anti Ageing (Dubai, November **2012, 2014, 2015**)
The American Anti Aging Symposium (organised by CPQ DHCC and A4M, Dubai **2012 and 2014**)
1st to 13th GCC Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery Conference (January **2003 to 2016**, Dubai)
1994 ~ 2004 Scientific Meetings Bremen ENT Professional Association, Berufsverband HNO, County of Bremen, Germany
Regular participation in the preparation and delivering of lectures of the Quality Circle of the Bremen ENT Professional Association (Qualitätszirkel, Bremen).

participated **2008**, Annual Scientific Meeting of the Australian & New Zealand Head and Neck Society
2008 Melbourne, Australia

Lecturing and Teaching

Suedwest - deutscher HNO Kongress **2017**
Erfahrungen in Dubai mit der Erweiterung der Nasennebenhöhlen mit dem Ballon Katheter

First Paediatric ENT conference Dubai, ENT Club **2016**
Speaker on Sleep Apnea in Childhood, Surgical ENT Management

ENT Conference Dubai (NMC) **2015**
Speaker on Update in the treatment of snoring

Dubai Health Authority **2012 and 2014**, external consultancy and member of advisory board for legal arbitration and judgment of otolaryngology malpractice at the authority level

Africa Health **2010**, Johannesburg , South Africa
Speaker topic Balloon Dilation and Implantation of Micro Flow Spacers

Emirates Clinic, Emirates Airlines Speaker about Allergology in the field of ENT **2009**
Speaker about Snoring and Chronic Sinusitis **2010**
Speaker about Barotrauma **2010**

Berufsverband

HNO **2000** - Bremen ENT Professional Association (Berufsverband HNO, County of Bremen), Germany. Speaker on treatment of Obstructive Sleep Apnea Syndrome (OSAS).

ZKH
St.Jürgenstrasse Bremen **1991 ~ 1994**, German General Medical Council of Bremen
ZKH For physicians from Bremen and Niedersachsen (Lower Saxony), Germany. Several lectures on physiology, diagnostics, differential diagnostics, snoring therapy, sleep disorders and Obstructive Sleep Apnoea (OSAS).
St.Jürgenstrasse Bremen, **1990-1994**, Grundlagen der HNO Heilkunde, Teaching ENT in Nursing College, KH
Schwesternschule, ASB St. Juergenstr. Bremen,1990-1994,
1990-1995, Teaching the handling of Upper Airway and Thorax TraumatoforParamedics, ASB (Arbeiter Samariter Bund)